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Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT
Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann

PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us



Antonia Hover

From: lindapedersenhylka@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Pedersen-Hylka
<lindapedersenhylka@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Linda Pedersen-Hylka
15215 Livingston Ave Apt 121 Lutz, FL 33559-3727



Antonia Hover

From: Juliet@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juliet Van Otteren
<juliet@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, .

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
Juliet Van Otteren
12 395 West Fort Island Trl Crystal River, FL 34429



Antonia Hover

From; dewdawn50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rocio lario <dewdawn50
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donaid J. Polmann,

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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse,

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contro! of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Rocio lario
4900 30th Ave SE Naples, FL 34117-9381



Antonia Hover

From: ' mndfi2013@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Nutini <mndfl2013
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:55 PM

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
Michael Nutini 7
2915 SW 15th St Apt 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445-5896



Antonia Hover
\

From: phfenda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paula Fenda
<phfenda@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:37 PM

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
more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Paula Fenda
5312 Courtney Cir Boynton Beach, FL 33472-1280



Antonia Hover
E

From: wafisk61@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Fisk <wafisk61
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:36 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: ’ Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
here in Florida. ’

Sincerely,
William Fisk
2105 Redwood Cir NE Palm Bay, FL 32905-4001



Antonia Hover
\

From: mindfularch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leanne Griffith
<mindfularch@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:22 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Please protect our right to generate solar power and use net metering in the state of Florida. As the Sunshine state we
should be the leader in solar energy production and advanced storage ideas. Our residents should have the right to use
the power we create when we need it and sell the excess back to the power companies. | know this will look different
than the current structure we have currently in place for power production and consumption but expanded flexibility is
needed in this area.

As our population grows in the state (and it willl) Florida should be at the forefront in this ever expanding technology
and work force. Our communities use tremendous power cooling our homes. With potential hurricanes and power
outages in our future, it is critical the laws and policies are in place to allow innovation.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Leanne Griffith
21 NW 9th St Delray Beach, FL 33444-3925



Antonia Hover
\

From: maryjo.ohara@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Jo O'Hara
<maryjo.ohara@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:36 PM

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
Mary Jo O'Hara :
2760 N Surf Rd Hollywood, FL 33019-3602



Antonia Hover
%

From: kestes1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Estes <kestes1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:31 PM

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
Karen Estes
7760 58th St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781-3258



Antonia Hover
\

From: rodneyjan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rodney Jananan
<rodneyjan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:35 PM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. -

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
Rodney Jananan
6603 Salem North Lauderdale, FL 33068-3843



Antonia Hover

From: raneffmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Neff
<raneffmd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent; Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:30 PM

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
Richard Neff
659 Rosemary Cir Bradenton, FL 34212-5013



Antonia Hover
\

From: loriheintz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lori Heintz
<loriheintz@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:17 PM

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
Lori Heintz
119 Tidewater Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-4633



Antonia Hover
E

From: mikeg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Gentles
<mikeg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:31 PM

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
Mike Gentles
SPINNING WHEEL Dr Apopka, FL 32712



Antonia Hover
\

From: camille@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Camille Tate
<camille@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:30 PM

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own eriergy, and
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
Camille Tate
17700 Passionflower Cir Clermont, FL 34714-5426



Antonia Hover
\

From: Jimpodschun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Podschun
<jimpodschun@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:16 PM

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
more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
James Podschun
3543 Vestavia Way Longwood, FL 32779-5862



Antonia Hover
E

From: Ibiasci@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Biasci
<Ibiasci@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:22 PM

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
Laura Biasci
19336 Autumn Woods Ave Tampa, FL 33647-3249



Antonia Hover
h

From: bill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Johnson
<bill@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:21 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

Subject: I support Net Metering in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

William Johnson
Sarasota, FL 34232
bill@brilliantharvest.com



Antonia Hover
\

From; cheridevries70@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheri DeVries <cheridevries70
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

Subject: I'support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

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

Cheri DeVries

Venice, FL 34293
cheridevries70@gmail.com



Antonia Hover ,
\

From: strovas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Trovas
<strovas@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Susan Trovas
838 Tennessee Ln Sarasota, FL 34234-5711



Antonia Hover
m

From: dobi_dobroslawa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dobi Dobroslawa
<dobi_dobroslawa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:06 PM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Dobi Dobroslawa
21784 Brixham Run Loop Estero, FL 33928-6266



Antonia Hover
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From: callie.sjostrom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of callie sjostrom
<callie.sjostrom@everyactioncustom.com>

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
callie sjostrom
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
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From: Jabuchanan23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jean buchanan <jabuchanan23
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
jean buchanan
Tampa, FL 33619
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From: jannelewis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Comeau
<jannelewis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:37 PM

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
Judith Comeau
1015 38th Ave NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-1637
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From: papointer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Pointer
<papointer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:07 PM

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
Patricia Pointer
11232 SW 75th Ter Ocala, FL 34476-9251
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From: Iforsht@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Forsht
<lforsht@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:36 AM

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
Lynn Forsht
17895 SW 272nd St Homestead, FL 33031-2218
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From: alvinpeters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alvin Peters
<alvinpeters@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:38 AM

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
Alvin Peters
512 Bunkers Cove Rd Panama City, FL 32401-3916
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From: susiesart56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susie Cassens <susiesart56
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:08 PM

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
Susie Cassens
PO Box 593 Fort Pierce, FL 34954-0593
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From: pradeepthooran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pradeep Ponnuswamy
<pradeepthooran@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:36 PM

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering .
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Pradeep Ponnuswamy
8468 Corkfield Ave Orlando, FL 32832-5011
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From: janestan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Stanko
<janestan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:36 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

As the chair of the Northeast Florida Sierra Club representing over 5,000 members and supporters, | have been a long
time advocate for solar energy. We see net metering as an important part of the cost benefit equation that potential
solar users use in evaluating installation of solar panels.

In Northeast Florida we have many solar marketing and installation companies who hire high school graduates and pay a
middle income wage, some with benefits.

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
Janet Stanko
13953 Athens Dr Jacksonville, FL 32223-5039
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From: dprather6of10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darrell Prather <dprather6of10
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,
Please stop the craziness.

We live in the sunshine state and are doing things to reduce incentives for solar and hurt the solar industry, not the
other way around. That is not good public policy or business sense.

Sincerely,
Darrell Prather
295 Belvedere St Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-4108
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From: wilson_robertm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Wilson
<wilson_robertm@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Robert Wilson
4372 Oak Bay Dr W Jacksonville, FL 32277-1013
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From: iglesias@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Iglesias
<iglesias@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:05 PM

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
Elizabeth Iglesias
1311 Miller Rd Coral Gables, FL 33146-2300
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From: winfield100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Winfield <winfield100
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:35 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

| power my home and electric car with free sunshine in the Sunshine state. | generate and transport my power, 100% of
my needs no more than 100 feet, and send the excess to the grid for my neighbors.

My solar system was built and installed by a company headquartered in Florida, employing Floridians.
My solar system and others like it, reduce the need for more power plants that belch pollutants into the air

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
Robert Winfield
2309 SE 12th St Cape Coral, FL 33990-1915
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From: Eclectic1947@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William McKinney <Eclectic1947
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:34 PM

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
William McKinney
3537 Sparrow Ln Melbourne, FL 32935-4776
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From: mingder.yang@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mingder Yang

<mingder.yang@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:33 PM
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
Mingder Yang
Gainesville, FL 32605
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From: cgkb622@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CHRIS KARCH <cgk622
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:29 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rightst Docket: 2020-0000

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

- over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
CHRIS KARCH
1400 SW 63rd Ter Plantation, FL 33317-4632
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From: lindarod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Rodriguez
<lindarod@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:18 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Stand up for citizens! The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by
making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Linda Rodriguez
Fort Myers, FL 33967
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From: Jjrausch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Rausch
: <jjrausch@everyactioncustom.com>

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
John Rausch
622 Honeyflower Loop Bradenton, FL 34212-5004
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From: Jjameschunt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Hunt
<jameschunt@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:29 AM

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
Jim Hunt
11659 Wakefield Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-9762
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From: charles.c.reith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Reith
<charles.c.reith@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Hi Commissioners, | purchased a 4 kw solar system about six months ago. It will pay for itself in about ten years, which is
a long payback period but | wanted to support my local solar provider (Regions). Please preserve net metering, without
which I'll not recover my investment before | die. Thank you so much, Charles

Sincerely,
Charles Reith
3732 Castellon Ct Sarasota, FL 34238-4592
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From: miagirl20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of kellyann morander <miagirl20
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:02 PM

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
kellyann morander
938 Capitol Rd Unit 8112 Brooksville, FL 34601-6669





